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REPLV TO: WASHINGTON

December 26, 2017

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. - Room TW-A325
Washington. DC 20554

RE: WUWN (AM) Facility ID# 73728- Highland Springs, VA
WBTL

	

Facility ID#21434 - Richmond, VA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Mobile Radio Partners, Inc.. the licensee of both WUWN and WBTL, I am
writing to advise you pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §73.1125(d)(l) that the main studios of both AM
stations will be relocating to 10412 Falconbridge Drive. Henrico, VA 23238 effective on January
5. 2018. This studio location is within the parameters specified by 47 C.F.R §73.1125 (a). A
copy of this letter shall be posted with the Station license and maintained in the Station public
file.

Please do not hesittte to contact the undersigned should you have any questions.
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cc: WUWN/WBTL Public Files


